From: Sarah Elsasser

To: Roberta Judas
Subject: FW: Diavik - WL Amendment - PK to Mine Workings Proceeding - Information Requests
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From: Anneli Jokela
Sent: February 12, 2019 12:01 PM

To: Sarah Elsasser <selsasser@wlwb.ca>
Subject: FW: Diavik - WL Amendment - PK to Mine Workings Proceeding - Information Requests
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Wek’éezhii Land and Water Board

#1-4905 48th St. | Yellowknife, NT | X1A 3S3
ph 867.765.4588 | fax 867.765.4593

[-] ajokela@wlwb.ca | www.wlwb.ca

&U&k'ﬁezhil

Land and Water Board
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From: John McCullum <emabl@northwestel.net>
Sent: February 12, 2019 11:50 AM

To: Anneli Jokela <ajokela@wlwb.ca>
Subject: RE: Diavik - WL Amendment - PK to Mine Workings Proceeding - Information Requests

Hi Anneli — my apologies for not responding sooner to this request. | hope an email is adequate; if
you need this in another form please let me know.

The IR’s issued to Diavik on January 23 are comprehensive, and we appreciated the opportunity to
review them in draft form during the Technical Sessions. We look forward to reviewing the
responses, particularly those from Diavik.

The IR’s cover all of the additional/supplementary information EMAB was looking for with a few
exceptions where we think more specific information would be useful in making preliminary
screening decisions:

e During the late morning of the first day of the Technical Sessions it was noted that it would be
possible to do the feasibility study on removing slimes from the PKC earlier than presented in
the proposed schedule (IR Response # 10), and to include a “fatal flaw” assessment as part of
the study. We do note that this question relates to IR#10, but does not appear to have been
fully captured in the second sentence of IR#10. This is an important part of preliminary
screening of slimes removal from the PKC.

e One of the questions that came up at the sessions related to IR#9 was the colonization of the
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benches/ramp cut into the pit walls by plants, benthic invertebrates etc that might attract fish
to use lower depths in the pit ie. below 40 m. This allows an assessment of the actual depths
fish might use in the pit and the potential for adverse effects due to conditions at these
depths, particularly in the event of unanticipated mixing.

e Questions were raised about the risk of mixing of the pit lake waters via pit wall slope failure,
and the amount of material that would have to fall in order to create the energy to cause such
mixing. It was agreed by the proponent that this question needs to be addressed. Answers
would provide a way to assess the risk of such mixing taking place as a result of slope failure.

Again, thank you for the opportunity to respond to this IR (#15).
Cheers
John

John McCullum

Executive Director

Environmental Monitoring Advisory Board
867-766-3682

From: Anneli Jokela [mailto:ajokela@wlwb.ca]
Sent: January-23-19 4:18 PM

To: admin@dkfn.ca; adrian.paradis@canada.ca; Anneli Jokela <ajokela@wlwb.ca>;
AMacDonald@glwb.com; Angela Love <angela.love@mvlwb.com>; angie.mclellan@dfo-mpo.gc.ca;
annie.larrivee@ddcorp.ca; Anita Ogaa <aogaa@wlwb.ca>; Angela Plautz <aplautz@mvlwb.com>;
April.Hayward@ddcorp.ca; Brodie Costello <bcostello@wlwb.ca>; Bradley.Summerfield@canada.ca;
byerses@mymts.net; Charlene_Coe@gov.nt.ca; cheryl_larocque@gov.nt.ca;
claudine.lee@ddcorp.ca; colleen.english@riotinto.com; David.Wells@riotinto.com;
debbie_mills@gov.nt.ca; dirlands@Kkitia.ca; ec.ea.nwt.ec@canada.ca; emabl@northwestel.net;
emab2@northwestel.net; Environmental_health@gov.nt.ca; fisheriesprotection@dfo-mpo.gc.ca;
general@nsma.net; georgemackenzie@tlicho.com; Gila_Somers@gov.nt.ca;
ginger.gibson@thefirelightgroup.com; Glen_Mackay@gov.nt.ca; gnwt_ea@gov.nt.ca;
Gord.Macdonald@riotinto.com; gracemackenzie@tlicho.com; Heather Beck@gov.nt.ca;
heritage@nsma.net; ima@dkfn.ca; info@forwardmining.ca; Jamie_Steele@gov.nt.ca;
jblack@ykdene.com; jdonihee@willmsshier.com; jess.hurtubise@nsma.net;
Jessica.Kozian@riotinto.com; Jessica Pacunayen <jpacunayen@wlwb.ca>; jpellissey@wrrb.ca; Jen
Potten <jpotten@mvlwb.com>; k_Johnson@gov.nt.ca; kassandradefrancis@hotmail.com;
katie_rozestraten@gov.nt.ca; katrina.nokleby@woodplc.com; Kassandra DeFrancis
<kdefrancis@wlwb.ca>; Kofi.Boa-Antwi@riotinto.com; lands@denenation.com;
landsoffice@behchoko.ca; lauraduncan@tlicho.com; laurie_mcgregor@gov.nt.ca;
LeeAnn_Malley@gov.nt.ca; lkdfnlands@gmail.com; lukas.novy@ddcorp.ca;
Malcolm_Robb@gov.nt.ca; Marty Sanderson@gov.nt.ca; mcliffephillips@reviewboard.ca; Meghan
Schnurr <mschnurr@wlwb.ca>; Nathen_Richea@gov.nt.ca;
neil.hutchinson@environmentalsciences.ca; patrick_clancy@gov.nt.ca; patricksimon777@yahoo.ca;

Paul_Green@gov.nt.ca; Peter_Fast@gov.nt.ca; Patty Ewaschuk <pewaschuk@wlwb.ca>;
preliminaryscreening@reviewboard.ca; projectofficer@kitia.ca; rebecca.alty@riotinto.com; Ryan

Fequet <rfequet@wlwb.ca>; Rick_Walbourne@gov.nt.ca; Roberta Judas <rjudas@wlwb.ca>;
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Robert_Jenkins@gov.nt.ca; Scott_Stewart@gov.nt.ca; screeningofficer@eastarm.com;
sean.sinclair@riotinto.com; Sarah Elsasser <selsasser@wlwb.ca>; Shalyn <snorrish@wlwb.ca>;
sonyaalmond@gmail.com; srenvironment@Kkitia.ca; Stephen.Bourn@riotinto.com;
stu_niven@gov.nt.ca; Tara.Marchiori@riotinto.com; tim.heron@nwtmetis.ca;

Tracy Cove ov.nt.ca; tyannasteinwand@tlicho.com; violetcamsellblondin@tlicho.com;
Winter.Haley@riotinto.com; wiwb06@gmail.com; zabeynevitt@tlicho.com

Subject: Diavik - WL Amendment - PK to Mine Workings Proceeding - Information Requests

Good afternoon,

The Information Requests (IR) resulting from last week’s Technical Session for the Diavik Processed
Kimberlite (PK) to Mine Workings Water Licence Amendment Application can now be reviewed using
the link provided below. The thoughtful and helpful discussions and participation provided by Parties
is appreciated. As outlined in the Work Plan, all information requested must be submitted by
February 11, 2019.

¢ |nformation Requests

While the Board’s Preliminary Screening Decision will take place sometime following the submission
of IR responses, there are no current changes to the Work Plan. The Pre-Hearing Conference is
scheduled for 10:30am to 12:00pm on February 18, 2019 in the WLWB Yellowknife Office
Boardroom. The purpose of the Pre-Hearing Conference is to allow Parties to better understand the
public hearing process and to provide clarity on the issues that will be discussed at the Public
Hearing. This meeting is typically attended, in-person or by conference call, by both the Proponent
and Interveners, with their respective legal counsel. An agenda for the Pre-hearing Conference will
be circulated closer to the date. Parties are also being reminded that the Public Hearing is scheduled
for April 3 and 4, 2019. The location will be confirmed by the Pre-Hearing Conference.

Please do not hesitate to contact staff with any questions or comments.
Masi,

Anneli Jokela, PhD

Regulatory Manager

Wek’éezhii Land and Water Board

#1-4905 48th St. | Yellowknife, NT | X1A 3S3
ph 867.765.4588 | fax 867.765.4593

[ ajokela@wlwb.ca | www.wlwb.ca

mUek'éezhil

Land and Water Board

All correspondence to the Board, including emails, letters, faxes and attachments are public documents and may be
posted to the public registry.
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